



CRISTIANO ROSSI

(+39) 3477423233
info@elementarubra.com

skype: arch.rossi.cristiano

Via Villafranca 33B, Carrara (MS) | Via Aretina 139, Firenze (FI), IT
www.elementarubra.com

I'm an Italian architect, with over six years in architectural design, working for several architectural firms in Italy, Spain and France. Expert Revit user, I have developed language skills (Spanish English and French), technical and IT competences, that make me a highly valuable and flexible employee who is able to manage different duties.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

January 2015 – Present /// Architectural Assistant Archipetrus, Porto Vecchio, France

Design CAD 2D and 3D · Graphic Design · Building Survey · Building Practices Management

Working sector:

Wood construction, Residential, Villas, Refurbishment

September 2014 – December 2014 /// Teacher Associazione Culturale Aghape, Bologna, Italy

Teaching SketchUp and Revit

Courses for architectural representation of external and internal spaces

February 2013 – March 2014 /// Architectural Assistant Hombre de Piedra, Seville, Spain

Sketch and Conceptual Design · CAD 2D and 3D · Rendering · Graphic Design · Building Survey

Working sector:

Modular construction, Residential, Hospital, Education

April 2011- February 2013 /// Freelance Architect Elementa Rubra, Florence, Italy

Design · Sketch and Conceptual Design · CAD 2D and 3D · Rendering · Graphic Design · Building Survey

Working sector:

Design contest, Urban design

December 2009 – April 2011 /// Architectural Assistant Elio Ernesto Rodio Architetto, Florence, Italy

Design · Sketch and Conceptual Design · CAD 2D and 3D · Rendering · Building Survey · Site Management Assistance · Building Practices Management

Working sector:

Residential, Refurbishment, Hotel

July 2008 - January 2009 /// CAD Technician Jaff&Associati, Florence, Italy

Design · CAD 2D · Graphic Design

Working sector:

Residential, Education, Design contest

ADDITIONAL WORKING EXPERIENCE

August 2008 - May 2009 /// Outbound Call Center

Banca Findomestic, Florence, Italy

October - December 2006 - 2007 /// Promoter/Salesman

Three 3HG, Florence, Italy

September - December 2005 /// Public Relation

Spleen, Florence, Italy

EDUCATION/QUALIFICATIONS

2014 · Autodesk Certified Professional Revit Architecture 2014



2012 · Coord. progettazione ed esecuzione lavori

course organized by Studio Gamma, Italy

2011 · Esame di Stato approved

member - Ordine degli Architetti di Firenze

2010 · Architools. Tools and regulations for building

course organized by S.S.T.I., Italy

2009 · Completed Degree Architecture

Università degli Studi di Firenze, Italy

IT SKILLS

Autocad (+10 years)	advanced
Revit (7 years)	advanced
Sketchup (3 years)	advanced
Office (+10 years)	advanced
Photoshop (6 years)	good
Indesign (3 year)	good
Kerkythea (2 years)	good
Illustrator (2 years)	basic
Ecotect (1 year)	basic

LANGUAGES

Italian	native language
Spanish	advanced
English	good
French	good

FURTHER SKILLS

Team Player

Detail-Oriented

International Experience

Fond of architecture history

Full clean driving license